

# Dr. Mohammed Fathi Ramadhan

## Education

### PhD in Media

THE ARAB INSTITUTE FOR HIGHER STUDIES BAGHDAD, IRAQ 1995

### Masters in media

COLLEGE OF MEDIA, UNIVERSITY OF BAGHDAD, IRAQ 1990

### Ba in Media

COLLEGE OF MEDIA, UNIVERSITY OF BAGHDAD, IRAQ 1986

## Skills

LEADERSHIP

PUBLIC SPEAKING

COMMUNICATION

CRITICAL THINKING

RESEARCH

## Languages

ENGLISH

ARABIC

## Profile

A professional Media Professor with 27 years of experience in academic settings, and 12 years in the field of diplomacy and international affairs. Held different positions and spoken at various local and international events, and was recognized as a professional trainer and a published author

## Work Experience

Student and Senior Academic Advisor and Retention at Emirates College of Technology (LCT)	2014 - Present
Lecturer at Emirates College of Technology (LCT)	2014 - Present
Lecturer at UAE Diplomatic Academy (Anwar Gargash Diplomatic Academy)	2018 - 2018
International Employee and Media Consultant	2009 - 2013
Media and Communication professor in Colleges around Iraq	1995 - 2018
Lecturer of different media related subjects in Iraqi Ministries (Information and Foreign Affairs)	1995 - 2013
Media Advisor, Permanent Representative to the League of Arab States Cairo - Egypt	2005 - 2009
International Trainer in Diplomacy and Negotiation GCSP Switzerland	2008 - 2011
Dean of Foreign Service Institute, Iraq	2000 - 2003

## Training and workshops

Building an Effective Academic Advising System in Support of Student Success. Dubai from 28-29 Sep. 2022.	
Membership and Accreditation from the Scientific Council Amarabac Academy Accreditation for Research and Training	OCT 2020
International Conference of Media and social media and Electronic Marketing Jadara University, Amman - Jordan	MAY 2016
Academic Development Courses on Modern Teaching Methods, Emirates College of Technology	2014 - 2017
Diplomatic Seminar in GCSP, Switzerland	2012
Security Policy Seminar in GCSP, Switzerland	2010
Developmental Diplomatic Course in Russian Diplomatic Academy	2010

Media and Legal Course, Arab Labor Organization Egypt	2006
Global Courses training for Security Policy (GCSP), Geneva	2005
Course on Media Strategies, Switzerland	JAN 2005 - APR 2005
A course on The Art of Negotiation and Crisis Management, South Korea	2004
Developmental Diplomatic course, KOICA Foundation South Korea	2004

## ***Memberships and Awards***

Member of the Union of Arab Journalists  
 Member of the International Federation of Journalists  
 14 Certificates of appreciation and excellency and achievement

## ***Publications***

### **ARTICLES**

Journal of E-learning and Knowledge Society- E. distance Learning	2022
The use of Infographics in the UAE Press - An analytical study on the Newspaper Alroeya	2020
Economic and Development Press Coverage in the UAE - Analyzing the content of the daily economic supplement of Al Ittihad Newspaper	2014
Research of Economic and Development Coverage in the UAE - Analysis of the contents of the daily economic supplement of AlIttihad 2014, published in The Arab Journal of Media and Communication Research, No. 11, Third Year, Issued by Al Ahrum University of Canada	2015
Analysis of the contents of the resolutions of the League of Arab States on Iraq 2003-2013, Journal of Arab Affairs No. 156	2013
Military Data during the War and its Impact on Public Opinion, Media and Communication Authority, League of Arab States, Research Paper Introduction	2009
Leaders of public opinion in the Arab-Islamic community. University of Mosul, Journal of Faculty of Arts, No. 65	2001
Methods and language statements of the Ottoman Empire against the British 1911-1917, Research Center, Iraqi Ministry of Information, No. 17	2000
Airmail and the role of pigeons during the Ayyubid state, Scientific Journal, Baghdad, No. 37	1999
Psychological warfare in the media and its impact on motivation at work, Scientific Journal. Baghdad, No. 29	1997
Media during the 1920 Revolution in Iraq. Scientific Journal, Baghdad, No. 27	1996
Methods of European propaganda to support the Crusades to save Jerusalem. University of Mosul, Journal of the College of Arts, No. 24	1995
The Role of War Correspondent in the war. Journal of the Research Centre - Iraqi Ministry of Information - Issue 3	1990

### **BOOKS**

Media during the Crusades, A comparative study	1995
Iraqi Military Communications during the Iraq-Iran war. Analytical Media Study	1990